POST OFFICE BOX 717
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICQO

February 2, 1966.

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Supervisor - District No. 3

0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re: Change of name to: Gibbins No. 1 of
San Juan 32-5 Unit No. 1 - 20
Unit L - Section 20 - 32-North - 5-West.
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Blanco Mesa Verde Pool
Federal Lecase: N.M. 0558223
Operator: La Plata Gathering System, Inc.

Per our telephone conversation of yesterday, I
enclose five copies of New Mexico Form C-104 with reference to
the captioned change in name.

We understand your office desires this change, and
that the "Gibbins No. 1" name is agreeable to you.

Very truly yours,

C. Beeson Neal
Agent in Farmington for
La Plata Gathering System, Inc.

Copy: Mr. J. Glenn Turner
Dallas, Texas.







